CCA Ot¥icial Filing****12/28/2008 9:17 AM wrEan o 1

Matilda Sanders Fse-06-1072-Pco -y
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From: Jackie Schindler T
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2006 9:16 AM ' £
To: CCA - Orders [ Notices; Jason Fudge 2 ap TES 28 il T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L

NP
PR A SN

Date and Time: 12/28/2006 9:15:00 AM EVIRY! i “'?‘é !
Docket Number: 060684-tp cLER
Filename / Path: 0606840r.jkf.doc
Order Type: Slgned f Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for
issuance today. The Order should come to you on our 10:30 run.

Thanks.
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Marguerite Lockard Psc-07) -0 J ¥ - 00( /O
I\JE‘I\/L s J {-\r“
From: Jackie Schindler o
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 1:00 PM a7
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Fudge v/iFEB 27 PH I 20
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted -
o R K- (‘ORRBSPOND
Date and Time: 2/27/2007 12:59:00 PM dministrative ] Parties I 5510
Docket Number: 0680684-1p

Filename / Path: 06-10330rd.doc NO. —-—3ﬁ'—ﬂ
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver mlmm.

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT has been SIGNED and
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. The signed Order will come on our next run.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6751
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CCA Official Filing****12/14/2006.11:34 AM
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Matilds danders - P§§ ; . _J03> — ﬁQ_O TP
From: Jackie Schindler BECENT
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:24 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Fudge L -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted OABEC 1L PH 143
Date and Time: 12/14/2006 11:23:00 AM i

Docket Number: 060684-tp T COMMIES d L[k

Filename / Path: 060684or.jkf.doc o) CLE

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P

An ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO AMEND COMPLAINT has been signed and moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
Thanks.
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Marguer'ité Lockard
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Psc-ob -0999-LCo-TP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Jackie Schindler
Friday, December 01, 2006 2:15 PM _
CCA - Orders / Notices -
Order / Notice Submitted

12/1/2006 2:14:00 PM
060684
060684.06-09360rd.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance. The order should have come to you on our 1:30 run.

Thanks.
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CCA Officlal Fillng****1 1/7/2006 9:30 AM reons ]

—
Matlida Sanders PS¢ . O/. - oq 36 —{PCD - TF
From: Jackie Schindler f ?E ( c [ R
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 9:26 AM ' RS
To: CCA - Orders / Notices G5
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 KO 4 ~7 AM 10: L5
Date and Time: 11/7/2006 9:24:00 AM 9_ 00 M
Docket Number: 060684-TP VYHMISS 10
Filaname / Path: 060684.doc CLER K
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

An ORDER GRANTING UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME has been moved to GC Orders for issuance
today. The signed order will come to you on our next run. Thanks.
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CLK Official Filing****7l30/20s3=39 PM AEEE 1
Matilda Sanders Psc O ! OblY- FOE-TP
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 3:40 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Adam Teitzman 7

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted j ,e(

Date and Time: 7/30/2007 3:38:00 PM ’) oS

Docket Number: 060684-TP P%O

Filename / Path: 060684o0r.ajt.doc

An ORDER DISMISSING COMPLAINT WITHOUT PREJUDICE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasseeg, FL. 32399
850-413-6754
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October 18, 2006

Gary Resnick, Esquire
GrayRobinson, P.A.

401 East Las Olas Blvd, Suite 1850
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Re: Docket No. 060684-TP

Dear Mr. Resnick:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for refusal to provide telephone service to a new development,
by Litestream Holdings, LLC., which was filed in this office on October 17, 2006, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

['\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCUMENT NIMBER-DATE.
05345 HL-25
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Bureay of Records Completes

Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
Bel15outh Telecommnications, Inc. for refusal to provide
telephone service to a new development, by Litestream

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Holdings, LLC. s
Litestream Holdings, LLC : LK - C“RRESPONDENCE
Administrative {3 Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO, 033 ¢s=07
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: CCA mp ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA

C*0)* indicates OPR) [ I x [ % T ] ] i |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedyle
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates
PR_St @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

aff nsel ] 8.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

32.

Full Commission _ _ Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner __ Staff —_ |34
35.

Date Filed with CCA: 36.

37.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

40.

Sec 3 - Chairman le Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hryg staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR CcT ™ ED DS AR cT ™

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete? ™ —

Docket No.060634-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against.
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. for refusal to provide
telephone service to a new development, by Litestream

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Holdings, tLC.
Litestream Holdings, LLC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
*Q)* indicates OPR) | I x 1 [ x 1 i | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Fudge E Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation NONE 11/21/2006
2 Agenda NONE 12/05/2006
3 PAA Order NONE 12/22/2006
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/30/2007
5
6.
7
Staff Counsel 1 Fudge 8.
9.
10,
OCRs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date fited with CCA: 10/25/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissicners ADM
Exam
ALL ED bs AR T ™ ED DS AR CT ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E:D[_gy\r

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/25/2006
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete™™ —_—

Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for refusal to provide
telephone service to a new development, by Litestream

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Holdings, LLC.

Litestream Holdings, LLC

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (CCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢“*Q"_indicates OPR) [ ] x 1 T x| I [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Fudge m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 11/21/2006 | 12/27/2006
2. Agenda 12/05/2006 01/09/2007
3. PAA Order 12/22/2006 01/29/2007
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 03/30/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Fudge 3.
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |24
35.
Date filed with CCA: 11/27/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissicners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR cT ™
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 68 ( M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Bending—
assigned the full Commission decides the case. I-)-{OS'IOL

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
Referred to: CCA cMp ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) | | X ] I | ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff J Fudge [ZI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 12/27/2006 | 01/10/2007
2. _Asenda 01/09/2007 01/23/2007
3. PAA Order 01/29/2007 02/12/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 03/30/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Fudge 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
13.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CCA: 12/07/2006 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED DS AR cT ™ ED DS AR T ™
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAQL15-C (Rev. 01/03)

X
Approved: E@ / 'E-'\F

Date: -Bending "}‘/M/Dé

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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
Referred to: CCA MP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘O _iindicates OPR) [ | x T [ x ] ! I 1 [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Fudge [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 01/10/2007 | 02/01/2007
2.  Agenda 01/23/2007 | 02/13/2007
3. PAA Order 02/12/2007 03/05/2007
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/30/2007 | 04/30/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Fudge 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
13.
19.
20.
2L.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: £1/04/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ectio - Chairman Complet Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED AR T ™ LT ED AR (9] ™ LT
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: €&/ QN\]\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: —Bending.

assigned the full Commissjon decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS

o117 (07



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Bureau of Records ggm:_»'lete""

Page 1
o~

of 1

Docket No.(}60684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for refusal to provide
telephone service to a new development, by Litestream

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Holdings, LLC.

Litestream Holdings, LLC
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“‘O* indicates OPR) i I I [ x| I I [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays, Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR ff P Wiggins [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 03/29/2007 | 04/12/2007
2. ﬁgenda 04/10/2007 04/24/2007
3. PAA Order 04/30/2007 | 05/14/2007
4, Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/30/2007 | 06/25/2007
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff R ELY
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/03/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cc1 2 ED cT MM C1 2
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case,

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)

X
Approved: w I ‘av’\I\

Date:
case,

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No..060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
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
Referred to: ADM CLK MP ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘Q" _indicates OPR) [ [ [ x 1 . x ] ! I I
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff_Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P_Wiggins [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. (Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/30/2007 | 06/25/2007
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P Wiggins 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (CWMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ 133,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/17/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED cT MM C1 c2 ED T MM C1 c2

X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the ‘identical panel decides the case. Approved: EE4E>{42V\J\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

case.
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Docket No.060684-TP Date Docketed: 10/17/2006 Title: Complaint and petition for declaratory relief against
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for refusal to provide
telephone service to a new development, by Litestream

Company: BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Holdings, LLC.

Litestream Holdings, LLC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK CMp ECR (GCL) PIF RCA SCR SCGA
_CO" indicates OPR) I | Pox | | x 1 I | 1]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Teitzman E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation NONE 06/27/2007
2 Agenda NONE 07/10/2007
3 Standard Order NONE 07/30/2007
4. Revised CASR Due 06,/26/2007 | 08/30/2007
5
6,
7
Staff Counse} A Teitzman 8.
9.
10.
Rs (CMP) D Buys 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
z7.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ <Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/27/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 18.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
tion 3 - Chairman Compl Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG | SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w/ -ﬂ,\p
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0672772007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS






